
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
  
  

 TO: Board of County Commissioners 

 VIA: Julian M. Willis, County Administrator  

 FROM: Rachel M. Distel, Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners 

 DATE: November 18, 2021 

  SUBJECT: Local Behavioral Health Authority – Innovations on Addressing Substance Use Disorders 
   
 

Background:  

The Calvert County Local Behavioral Health Authority (LBHA) is a division of the Calvert County Health 

Department. The LBHA is responsible for planning, managing, and monitoring public behavioral health 

services at the local level. 

 

Discussion:  

The LBHA is holding an event, Community Conversations: Calvert County’s Innovations on Addressing 

Substance Use Disorders on December 15, 2021 from 6:00 to 8:00 p.m.  

 

Fiscal Impact 

None. 

 

Conclusion/Recommendation: 

Andrea McDonald-Fingland from the LBHA has requested to meet with the Board of County 

Commissioners briefly to introduce and offer background on the event. 

 

 

 

 

 


